
Cabinet du Maire
Hôtel de ville

4333, rue Sherbrooke O.
Westmount, QC  H3Z 1E2

4333 Sherbrooke Street W.
Westmount, QC  H3Z 1E2

January 28, 2016

Dear fellow Citizen,

2. In spite of this tax freeze, budgeted capital spending is up by 18% (and 50% over what we 

3. By the end of 2016, thanks to past surpluses, we will have no net debt.* In other words,

4. From now on, we will not have to resort to borrowing for regular capital spending.
5. Barring unforeseen events, we expect to continue to keep the tax bill in check next year.

Investing in infrastructure

the sorry state of our roads and some of our buildings, one might conclude that City Council has 
been underfunding Public Works. On the contrary: over the last four years, Public Works and 
Hydro Westmount have spent less on infrastructure than the amounts actually approved by City 

buildings, and power installations. So some of our surplus is simply deferred infrastructure 
investment. We clearly had a problem of throughput. 

well as creating a new position of assistant director in charge of infrastructure projects and hiring 

months before year-end in order to get a head start in awarding 2016 contracts. As for Hydro 

modern, sustainable, and responsive to its customers’ needs.

Westmount’s capital works budget for 2016 totals $14.5 million. Our projections suggest that we 
can keep up this accelerated pace of infrastructure investment well into the future. And one way 

roads network and Hydro Westmount. 

 



On the operations side
 
In the 2016 Budget, we have provided for boosted maintenance on buildings, waterworks, parks 

-

2015 forecast.

in spite of continued downloading from Quebec, and in spite of a massive increase in capital 
works spending, we have managed to approve a budget with no tax increase for the average 
homeowner.

With a 2016 tax rate of $ 0.8507, the taxes on the average single-family dwelling (assessed at 

for existing properties will be $12,669 – the same as last year. Tax bills may be paid in two

of 9% per annum will be charged on the unpaid balance, plus a penalty of 0.5% per month. 

If you would like a copy of Finance Commissioner Victor Drury’s budget speech or a copy of the 
budget itself, please call City Hall at 514 989-5240. You can also consult budget information on 
the City of Westmount’s web site at www.westmount.org or at the Westmount Public Library.

I do hope next year’s tax letter will also be a pleasure to write.

Sincerely,

Peter F. Trent
Mayor
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